





MINUTES

of THE OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE ADVISORY GROUP of THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS AND TRAILS MAY 27, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chuck Wood, Vice-Chair of the Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Group called the meeting to order at 10:06am.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chuck Wood led the Group in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. MEMBER ROLL CALL

<u>Members Present:</u> Ben Alteneder (Virtual), Geoff Chain (Virtual), Jason Cobb (Virtual), Holly Irwin (Virtual), Chuck Wood.

Staff Present: Mickey Rogers, Dawn Collins, Jeff Schmidt.

D. AGENDA ITEMS

- 1. Consideration of Action to Approve Minutes of the April 27, 2021, OHVAG Meeting. Holly Irwin moved to approve minutes of the April 27, 2021 OHVAG Meeting. Jason Cobb seconded the motion. Ben Alteneder approved. Geoff Chain approved. Jason Cobb approved. Holly Irwin approved. Chuck Wood approved. The motion passed.
- 2. OHVAG Will Consider and May Take Action on A Recommendation to the Arizona State Parks Board to Approve, Modify, Or Deny Funding for The Submitted 2021 Motorized Grant Application.

Chuck Wood moved to recommend funding for the Town of Camp Verde, Greif Hill Trailhead in the amount of \$220,600.00. Ben Alteneder seconded the motion. Ben Alteneder approved. Geoff Chain approved. Jason Cobb approved. Holly Irwin approved. Chuck Wood approved. The motion passed.

3. OHVAG Will Consider and May Take Action on A Recommendation to the Arizona State Parks Board to Approve, Modify, Or Deny Funding for The Submitted 2021 Supplemental Grant Application.

Holly Irwin moved to recommend funding for Mohave County, Law Enforcement Equipment in the amount of \$29,031.00. Geoff Chain seconded the motion. Ben Alteneder approved. Geoff Chain approved. Jason Cobb approved. Holly Irwin approved. Chuck Wood approved. The motion passed.

- **4.** Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Emergency and Mitigation Grant Update.

 Mickey Rogers provided the Group with an update on the BLM Dust Mitigation Project taking place near Rock Springs and I-17.
- 5. State Trust Land Non-Urban Plan Update.

Mickey Rogers provided members with an update on the State Trust Land Department's Non-Urban Plan Project that was awarded last fall.

6. State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP) Update.

Dawn Collins updated OHVAG on the progress of Arizona's 2023-2027 SCORP.

7. Discussion of The Coalition for Recreational Trails (CRT) Annual Achievement Awards.

Staff discussed The Coalition for Recreational Trails Award criteria and potential projects to submit on behalf of the State of Arizona.

E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Mickey Rogers will provide an update on the Great Western Trail Master Plan. Ben Alteneder requested an update on Off-Highway Vehicle registration numbers.

F. CURRENT EVENTS

Members discussed current events. Mickey Rogers discussed a meeting with Tonto National Forest regarding the completion of an updated Travel Management Plan. Geoff Chain discussed upcoming training taking place at Alto Pit OHV Area. Chuck Wood discussed planning efforts to develop a motorized trail connecting communities in northeast Arizona.

G. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

No members of the public requested to speak.

H. FUTURE MEETING DATES

Staff discussed potential future meeting dates with members.

I. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 10:47am.